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Message 
From: Martin Edwards;----------.---- -- GRO 1 
on be'nalfof Martin Edwardsl.
Sent: 03/07/2013 19:17:21 
To: Lesley) Sewell .GRO ; Paula Vennells - GRO - _ _] 
Subject: RE: Paula briefing- Duncan Tait 04-07-2013 doc 

Many thanks Lesley 

Paula - see below, some additional points on the SS investigation for your meeting with Duncan tomorrow. 

Hope you've both survived the day and the meetings have gone as well as Could be expected. 

Have a good evening, 
Martin 

........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
From: Lesley J Sewell 
Sent: 03 July 2013 20:10 
To: Martin Edwards 
Subject: Re: Paula briefing - Duncan Tait 04-07-2013.doc 

IMFTiiat 

I think that's simple: 

Duncan's team have been fully engaged with POL and I've personally kept them up to date. 

I believe Duncan has been kept up to date by his team. 

First and foremost a thank you for their support as they have responded and worked with POL to provide the 
information SS have been requesting. 

We have the teams ready for Friday to respond to the interim report and Fujitsu understand the timescales we will be 
working too. 

I would assume that Duncan will want Paula's view on how this will move forward. 

So in summary, a thank you and a request to continue with the support they have provided to date. 

I would also single out James Davidson who has done a great job. 

Hope this is enough and that you've had a little time with your family today. 

Sent from my iPad 

----- ----- ----- - --- - --- - ----- ----- - --- - ------------------- -, 
On 3 Jul 2013, at 18:46, "Martin Edwards" - GRO i wrote: 

Hi Lesley -- just noticed that the brief doesn't cover anything on the 55 investigation. What should Paula 
be saying to Duncan about this? When we discussed on Monday and Tuesday she was expecting to raise 
it. 
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If you're able to respond this evening that would be appreciated as the meeting is first thing tomorrow 
morning. Sorry to interrupt your evening. 
Many thanks, Martin 

.......................................... ........................... .......... ........................................................................................I.......... . 
From: Sarah Paddison 
Sent: 03 July 2013 17:22 
To: Martin Edwards 
Cc: Theresa Iles 
Subject: FW: Paula briefing - Duncan Tait 04-07-2013.doc 

Hi Martin/Theresa 

Just FYI and Records - Richard sent this brief to me before 5pm (I changed the title from 'at tbc' before I 
printed it). Thanks 

Sarah Paddison I Assistant to the Office of the Chief Executive 
<inmage001.pn.g> 
1t Floor, I3wihiU Row Wing, 148 Old Street, London, FCAV 91-IQ

gtline GRO 

________ 
<unage002.png> 

From: Richard Bryant 
Sent: 03 July 2013 16:49 
To: Sarah Paddison 
Cc: Gina Gould; Lesley J Sewell 
Subject: Paula briefing - Duncan Tait 04-07-2013.doc 

<Paula briefing - Duncan Tait 04-07-2013.doc> 
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